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From: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Child care spending by constit

Date: December 6, 2018 10:59:39 AM

Attachments: CCFRI - CCS - CCOF - Maintain- Stratup Grants Expenditures by BC constituencies I1.xlsx

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX" <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 4, 2018 at 3:17:04 PM PST

To: "Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Child care spending by constit

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Massey, Christine MCF:EX"

<Christine. y]assngf_ﬂggy,bg,ga>

Date: December 4, 2018 at 2:43:47 PM PST

To: "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX" <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Child care spending by constit

Niki- Attached is information on child care spending by constituency, for
fiscal year to date up to November 19 2018. Different worksheets include
spending for:

<|--[if Isupportlists]-->-  <!--[endif]-->CCFRI

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <l--[endif]-->ACCB (and Child Care Subsidy

before ACCB came into effect)

<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <I--[endif]-->CCOF

<|--[if Isupportlists]-->-  <!--[endif]-->Maintenance Fund

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <l--[endif]-->Start up Grants

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <!--[endif]-->New Spaces Fund
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B Prowinclal Blectoral District
Abbotsford West

_Abbatsfard-Missian
Beundary-Similkamaen
TBurnaky Marih
Burnaby-Deer Lake
Burnaksy Edmands
[Burnaby Lougheed
Carbon Narth

(ERiMliwack
Chillwack-Kent

Columbia Biver-Ravalstaks

[ Eoquitam-Burke Mouriain
Coguitlim-Mailardwlle
Courtaray-Comas.

[Eawichan Valley.

Dieka Norih

Deka Sauth

[Esquimalt Metchosin
Fraser-Hals
Famloogs- Narth Thompien,
TKamloaps South Thampsen
Kelowra West

[Langford Juan de Fuca
Langley
Langlay Eait
_Wiapie Ridge-Wission
Waple Hidge-Pitt Meadaws
i

_Manaimo-Horth Cowichan
Nuchaie Latas

Nelson Creston

New Westminster

North Cast

Forth isand
Harth Vancouwer-Lamdaly
Narth Vancauvar Sepmour
Tai Bay Gordon Hea

Part Coguitlam
Fort Moody-Coquitiam

Powell River-Surshrs Cont

Frince Goorge-Mackenti

Frince George valemount

Richmond Narth Cantre

Richmand Eouth Canare.
Richmond-Oueensbomugh
Richmond-Stevestan

Surray-Claverdak
Surrey-Fieetmood
Surrwy-Giewen Timburs
Surray-Guildfond

VancowEr Fraseraen
Wancouver-Hastings

Vanceaser Kensngran
Vancower Kingsway

Wancouver-Langars
Vancouver-Moun Pleazant

West Vancouver Capiang.
Wt Vancouver-Sea o Sy
Calumbia
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CCFRI Expenditure by BC Provincial Electoral District YTD as of Nov15, 2018
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CCS/ACCE by BC Provincial Electaral District

Coqurtam-Burke Mountan (1]
Coquatam-Mollardsite 3z
Courtenay Comax SESLITE
[Cawichan Valey L0075
Dalta tieth 5603 850
Dafta Scuth ST
Eagumalt-tasichoen [ wwam
Fraser-Nicoa a7
Waminogs-Norh m (1)
Kamlongs-5outh n 0
Felowna West gmm
Kurlownir-Like Couniry 613,340
(Kelowna-Mimion | wmamer |
Kocaenmy Eaat [ s
Wootenay West 15,286
Langford-juan de Fuca ﬁm
Largiey 5518,551
" Largay Bt A58 ALT
Pehapl Rlckg- Mksidn EEECTH

Fart Moosy Coguitlam 5338,688
[Fowel Riser Surshine Coast 5475833
Brcs George-Mackenzs S 134
Frmce Grorge-Vnmmeunt i
it ecih Cire S
Richmand South Centre: S0, 6E
Richmend-Queenharoagh 36,240
Fichmend 261357
TSaanich North and the fangs 407,88
Saanich South 5397506
Chuwwsp | e
v ST
SEikine SIS

Soath 508,257

Wit Vanceuer-Cagling S 26
mvnwwaﬁ 201,370
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_CCOF Expenditure by B Provincial Electoral District

B Frovincial Electoral District

Tolumbia Frver-Aevelsioke 43511
Cogutam Burke Mountan 31576335

Cogutiam-Madlsrdvile

Langiond-Juan de Fuca

Langley Last
apie Aiige-Mizzon

Gak Biy-Gardun Fead S5 6
Farksville-Gualicum 955,11
Feace River North <307, 760
Prace fiver South 12870
Fentcton S5,
Fort Coguitlam 51,755,658

_Part Mondy-Comuitiam 1001050
Fomell River-Sunshine Coast EE]

Prince George-Mackenziv

Prince George-Vwemoen: | 4w, |

Richmand North Centre
Richmand Seuth Contra

orama

(furwyPanonems !
Surrey-Whalley
Surray-White Ruck

208719¥TD
5660, 301

Wt Vaneeuer-Se 1o Sky ST, 156
[} AL
Brinish Columbia 559,686,073
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\nbatsfard-Mission

urnaby Deer Lake

turnatry Edmands

squimalt Metchosin

raser-Nicola
Kamioaps North Thampsan

Kamloops-South Thampsan
Kalowrna West

Langley

Langley East

[Miaple Bidge-Misson
Naple Ricge-Fitt Meadows
i Islang-Facific Rim

_Manaima.
Nanaime-Karth Cowichan

Hechako Lakes
Halson-Crastan

aw Viestmmster

Horth Comst

Harth iland
Forth Vancouver-Lonsdak:

Horth Vancouver-Seymour |
Ok Rary-Gardan Head

fParoullaQualicam 0|
Feace Eiver Horih
[Pumce Biver South

Fanticton
Fart Coguitiam

itlam
Puwll Rever-Gunshing Cont
Frince Goarge Mackantic

3057
Frince Georpe-valemount E05)
SULEM

Richmond North Centre
chevsced South Centr

Surrwy-Nwton 42515
Surrey-Panorira

Surrey-Whalley a7
Surrny-Whate Rock 32367
ancoueT-Fainiw £20,005
[Vancouser False Creek £5 26T
Vancouer-Fraservies: 2,387
Mancouyer-Hastogs 20,167

vancouerKensingon |

Vancouver-Foint Grey
Vancoweer-Ouilchena
s W Erd

1 tiectar rding

Lom

3 Repart incledes 3l agpiicatians seviesed a4 af ard af day 0 38, HE

Districts Azt Thers

1ad condes, 0 3 senall e of cases These

wrrartly 7 slecbaral datricts in Beitish Cokimba.

i these cases,

peesented i the SCaverall e, Bot vt in the Becteral Distriet Pigures. Becawse of 1his. Electoral DRI figuees may net sars 1o the B ligare

Page S5of6 CFD-2020-00625



[Columbia River Fevelstche. 25,000

Conutiam-lurke Mountain 00
Coqualim-Mailardlle S5
Courtenan-Came 51,000
Disfta Horeh 0

[ Delta South £5,000 |
Kaminogs-Narth Thampron #5520

Michmond Morth Cenerm | 500
Richmend-Quisnsber uugh 500
WW—_W

[Susmag 5,500 |
Seemna L)
Silkine: E)
Sarsay South 5,500
Surrey-Cioverdale L5
[Surrey Ficetwood 150 |
s rean Timben 1,50
SurreyGuldioed 550

1,500
S 0
Burrey winalley 550 |
Surray-White Anck E=]
Varoumr 1,050
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